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TO: Jeanette F. Morales, Assistant Director, Office of Academic Program Management

FROM: Frank Kelle’y‘{’%s_ociate Dean for Undergraduate Business Programs

DATE: October 11, 2012

RE@V‘E,B\OCT 12 201
RE: Proposal to discontinue the Global Business Minor

The Bauer College of Business proposes to the UH Undergraduate Committee to discontinue the Global
Business Minor.

Justification: Due to the proposed discontinuation of INTB 3351, 3352, and 3353, the Global Business
Minor is no longer functional. Students interested in international business and globalization are
encouraged to consider the proposed Business Foundations Minor, which includes an option to take
INTB 3354 and 3355.

1

3334 Melcher Hall . Houston, TX 77204-6021 . 713 7434900 . FFax: 713 743-4942

E-mail: bbade uh.edu o www baueruhoedn



